

To: Jim Durcan
E-Mail: JDurcan@flarion.com
From: Doug Young
Date: June 05, 2002

Subject: Request for Info - STA File # 0208-EX-ST-2002

Message:

Comments from the FCC's Wireless Telecommunications Bureau:

There are two stations, a TV STL on 752-758 MHz and an Aural STL on 776-782 which both have their receiver at 34-44-38.3 NLAT / 92-16-32.5 WLONG, which is only about 2 miles from the proposed experimental location. Given the close proximity, the orientation of the experimental to the STL receiving antenna, and the fact that they are band overlapped, it appears likely that there could be interference into the STLs.

The two affected stations are:

WPOM222 - Cowsert Family LLC - Contact: Robert G Truscott, telephone (414)629-1300

WLJ625 - Cowsert Family LLC - Contact: same as above

You must provide evidence that acceptable coordination with the above licensees has been achieved before we will authorize operations pursuant to this STA request.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of June 05, 2002 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at https://gullfoss.fcc.gov/prod/oet/index_els.html

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 2027